



SERIF FONTS

Comment [C1]: This font is Georgia 14

The following ten examples are serif fonts. (All of the letters have “tails”.) These fonts work well for résumé content. They are ideal for printed documents.

Comment [C2]: This font is Georgia 12

- Times New Roman
- Bell MT
- Century
- Courier New
- Garamond
- Georgia
- Bookman
- Palatino
- Lucinda
- Cambria

SAN SERIF FONTS

Comment [C3]: This font is Verdana 14

The following ten examples are san serif fonts. (They have a blocky appearance.) These fonts work well for résumé headings and subheadings. They are also ideal for résumé content that will be read on a computer screen.

Comment [C4]: This font is Verdana 12

- Arial
- Arial Narrow
- Calibri
- Century Gothic
- Franklin Gothic Book
- Gills Sans MT
- Lucida Sans
- Tahoma
- Trebuchet MS
- Verdana